PLANNING BOARD OF MILFORD, MASS.

TOWN HALL, 52 MAIN STREET

634-2317
Joseph Calagione
John H. Cook
Patrick J. Kennelly
Marble Mainini, IT1
Lena McCarthy
AGENDA
MILFORD PLANNING BOARD
Tuesday, May 7, 2019

Room 3, Milford Town Hall

GENERAIL __BUSINESS
(7:00 P.M.) 1. Minutes of previous meeting -
81-P Plans: (none)
Amended Site Plan: 1 National Street — Milford National LLC

Certificate of No Change Endorsement: Ariana Estates Subdivision — Lily Bean LLC

. ZBA Variance Referral: 61 Field Pond Road — Matthew Ruzecki

2

3

4

5. Discussion Item: Amazon Site Plan — 6-12 Industrial Road

6

7. ZBA Variance Referral: Silver Hill Rd. & Congress St. — Vineyard Point Ventures, Inc.
8

. ZBA Variance Referral: Highland Street — Paul Esposito



TOWN OF MILFORD
Miltord, Massachusetts
NOTICE OF MEETING
Board or Commission Planning Board
Date and Time of Meeting Tuesdav, May 7, 2019  7:00 PM
Place of Meeting Room 3 Milford Town Hall
Matters Anticipated to be subject of discussion:

Town Clerk Stamp

GENERAI BUSINESS
(7:00 P.M.) 1. Minutes of previous meeting
2. 81-P Plans: {(none)

3. Amended Site Plan:

1 National Street — Milford National LLC

4. Certificate of No Change Endorsement: Ariana Estates Subdivision — Lily Bean LLC
5. Discussion ltem: Amazon Site Plan — 6-12 Industrial Road

6.

ZBA Variance Referral: 61 Field Pond Road — Matthew Ruzecki
o

7. ZBA Variance Referral: Silver Hill Rd. & Congress St. — Vinevard Point Ventures, Inc.
8. ZBA Variance Referral: Highland Street — Paul Esposito

Signature /M /C% ,:-—-——-———— Dated S~/ =¢9

The listing of Hﬁﬁé’r@‘/ above are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items listed
may be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.

703 Hd - 1y 610




PLANNING BOARD OF MILFORD, MASS.

TOWN HALL, 52 MAIN STREET
634-2317

Joseph Calagione
John H. Cook
Patrick J. Kennelly
Marble Mainini, I1I
Lena McCarthy

Minutes of Meeting
MILFORD PLANNING BOARD
Room 3 Milford Town Hall
Tuesday, April 16, 2019

Members present: Joscph Calagione (Chairman), John Cook, Patrick Kennelly, Lena McCarthy, Marble Mamnini, IT.
Members absent: none
Staff present: Larry L. Dunkin, AICP (Town Planner)

Call to order: Chairman Calagione called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.

1. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: Motion by Cook, Second by McCarthy to approve the
minutes of the 3-3-19 meeting as submitted. Vote: 5 Yes

2. ANNUAL REORGANIZATION:

For Chairman: Motion by Kennelly, Second by McCarthy, to clect Marble Mainini, IIl as chairman. Vote: 5
Yes

For Vice Chairman: Motion by Kennelly, Second by Calagione, to elect Lena McCarthy as vice chairman.
Vote: 5 Yes

For Clerk: Motion by Kennelly, Second by McCarthy, to appoint Karen Jackson as clerk. Vote: 5 Yes

For MAPC-SWAP Representative: Motion by Kennelly, Second by Cook, to elect Joseph Calagione as
MAPC-SWAP Representative. Vote: 5 Yes

For Fair Housing Committce Representative: Motion by Kennelly, Second by Calagione, to clect Lena
McCarthy as Fair Housing Committee Representative. Vote: 5 Yes

For Open Space Advisory Committee Liaison: Motion by Kennelly, Second by McCarthy, to elect Joseph
Calagione as Open Space Advisory Committee Liaison. Vote: 5 Yes

Authorizations:

Motion by Calagione, Second by Kennelly, to authorize the Clerk and Town Planner to sign
correspondence for the Chairman. Vote: 5 Yes

Motion by Calagione, Second by Kennelly, to authorize the Clerk and Town Planner to sign Planning
Board meeting postings w/Town Clerk. Vote: 5 Yes

Motion by Cook, Second by Calagione, to authorize the Town Planner to sign 81P plans and site plans after
Board approval. Vote: 5 Yes



Minutes of Meeting - Milford Planning Board
Tuesday, April 16, 2019 Page 2 of 4

Motion by McCarthy, Second by Calagione, to authorize the Town Planner to sign the Planning Board
payroll. Vote: 5 Yes

Motion by Kemnelly, Second by Cook, to authorize the Town Planner to call Planning Board meetings and
sct Public Hearings. Vote: 5 Yes

Motion by Kennelly, Sccond by Calagione, to authorize the Town Planner to set the Planning Board
Agenda. Vote: 5 Yes

3. 81-P Plan: (None)

PUBLIC HEARING: Application of the Planning Board to amend Scction 3.9 Sign Regulations of the
Zoning Bylaw to provide for Projecting Signs within OR, BP, CA, CB, CC, IA, IB and IC zoning
districts.

The Town Planner read the legal notice into the record, and explained that it has come to the Planning
Board’s attention that several of the downtown fagade improvement grant applicants arc interested in
replacing signage that include projecting signs. The most recent update to the sign regulations makes no
provision for projecting signs. To remedy the situation the Planning Board has developed this
amendment that would provide for projecting signs in a limited way in non-residential zoning districts.

In summarizing the proposal the Town Planner noted that three parts of the sign section of the zoning
bylaw were proposed for amendment: a) The definitions scction with a new definition for projecting
signs; b) The exemption section for signs prohibited in street rights of way; and, ¢) The new section
permitting projecting signs in non-residential zones. It was also noted that for signs that might project
into/over street rights of way that a license will be necessary from the Board of Selectmen after Planning
Board approval.

No one from the public spoke on this article.

Motion by Calagione, Second by Kennelly, to close the public hearing and forward a favorable report to
Town Mecting. Vote: 5 Yes

4. Amended Site Plan: 111 Cedar Street — Volta Oil / Cedar Enterprises. The applicant requests
approval of an amended site plan for the subject property. The ZBA granted a special permit in 2016 to
cstablish the original attendant-service gasoline station, convenience store, and drive-thru restaurant on
the subject property. On 2-19-19 the ZBA granted a second special permit to convert the existing
attendant-service gasoline station to a self-service operation.

Attorney Joseph Antonellis was present on behalf of the owner, and explained that the current request is
for approval of an updated site plan reflecting the two special permit approvals, as well as proposing to
add a propane cylinder exchange cage on the southern end of the building. The dumpster/enclosure has
been relocated to the northerly end of the site due to the placement of the transformer to the south of the
building cast of the parking lot. The proposed exchange cage is to be located against the south wall of the
building, adjacent to the patio area and transformer.

The Town Planner’s report reccommended that the propane cylinder exchange cage should be protected by
a series of bollards around the east, west, and south perimeter of the cage. Also, the area near the cage
should also be designated a “No Smoking” area. In addition, given the location of the patio arca’s
proximity to the parking lot, the Town Planner recommended that 67 bollards 6” on center should be
installed between the sidewalk and the patio area.



Minutes of Meeting - Milford Planning Board
Tuesday, April 16, 2019 Page 3 of 4

Motion by Kennelly, Second by Cook, to approve the amended site plan subject to staff comments. Vote:
5Yes

5. Amended Site Plan: 1 National Strect — Milford National LLC. The applicant requests amended site
plan approval to accommodate modifications to the subject property. Jason McLevy of PDA Inc., Mark
Beaudry, P.E., and Attorney Joseph Antonellis were present on behalf of the applicant, and explained that
the applicant proposes the demolition of the easterly portion of the building that has housed the furnaces
for the previous glass plant. In addition, existing parking spaces and loading docks are to be
modified/relocated.

The Town Planner’s report noted that the proposed parking and loading dock traffic patterns are not
sufficiently separated, and the overall configuration only minimally meets accepted dimensional
standards. In addition, a specific use for the property has not been identified, and the future condition of
the arca of the proposed demolition has not been properly addressed. The Town Engineer’s report noted
the Order of Conditions referred to on the site plan does not address this issug either.

Motion by Kemnelly, Second by Cook, to continue this item until the May 7, 2019 meeting to afford the
applicant’s engineers time to address all of the relevant agency comments. Vote: 5 Yes

6. ZBA Variance Referral: 25 Taylor Street — Buy Homes LLC. The applicant requests a
variance/special permit to construct a two family dwelling on the subject property. The lot is 11,628sf in
arca, 372sf less than the minimum 12,000sf required in thc RA zone to request a special permit to
construct a two-family dwelling via special permit, hence the variance rcquest. The applicant had
received ZBA approvals for this project in 2017, however those approvals have since lapsed, hence this
new application.

The Town Planner noted that the proposed two-family dwelling complies with the requirements of the
previous ZBA decision as well as other applicable standards of the zoning bylaw. He recommended that
the Board forward a favorable report to the Zoning Board of Appeals for both the variance and special
permit applications.

Motion by Kennelly, Second by McCarthy, to forward a favorable report to the Zoning Board of Appeals
for both the variance and special permit applications. Vote: 5 Yes

7. Discussion Item: Amazon Site Plan — 6-12 Industrial Road. Patrick Kennelly recused himself from
this discussion. A number of abutting business owners were present, along with Attorney Joseph
Antonellis who represented one of the abutting businesses/property owners. Staff referred the Board to
the Abutters’ petition letter in the agenda packed, as well as to a late submittal letter from an abutting
business owner, both of which describe the unreasonable use of the Amazon site and Commercial Way,
the adjacent public street.

Traffic on Industrial Road and Commercial Way is being disrupted by the inappropriate behavior of Amazon’s
contracted delivery van drivers, who constantly block traffic and drive erratically.

Motion by Calagione, Second by McCarthy to direct staff to reach out to the property owner and to Amazon
and request their attendance at the 5-7-19 Planning Board meeting to discuss these issues. Vote: 4 Yes,
1 Abstain.



Minutes of Meeting - Milford Planning Board
Tuesdav, April 16, 2019 Page 4 of 4

Adjournment: Motion by Kennelly, Second by McCarthy to adjourn the meeting. Vote: 5 Yes.
The meeting was adjourned at 8:12 P.M.

Joseph Calagione, Chairman

John H. Cook

Patrick J. Kennelly

Lena McCarthy

Marble Mainini, 111



TOWN OF MILFORD

52 MAIN STREET, MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01757
508-634-2317 Fax 508-473-2394
mdean@townofmilford.com

OFFICE OF PLANNING Michael Dean, P.E.
AND ENGINEERING Town Engineer

MEMORANDUM

Tk Marble Mainini III, Chairman

FROM: Michael Dean, P.E. /YD

DATE: May 2, 2019

SUBJECT: 1 National Street — Former Glass Plant

The demolition notes explain that the Order of Conditions issued by the Conservation
Commission is for demolition only, no further improvements are allowed under the recent Order
of Conditions. The revised site plans state that the proposed demolition will demolish the

- structures down to the existing foundations only. The foundations and slabs are to remain, there
are no proposed site improvements in these Demo areas under this site plan approval.

One recommendation would be to edit the site plans by darkening the foundations to remain,
label appropriately and add the existing grades showing the elevations from the top of foundation
to the slab elevations and place temporary safety fencing around the foundation drop if
warranted.

With the additional information added to the plan and if the Board is agreeable to the “cellar

hole” remaining, I recommend the approval of the Amended Site Plan for the northern parking
area only.

1of1



PDA ASSOCIATES INC.

16 HURON DRIVE

NATICK, MASSACHUSETTS 01760-1337
TEL 508 651 3600 FAX 5086552229
WWW.PDAZ000.COM

MEMORANDUM

TO: Larry Dunkin, Milford Town Planner
FROM: Jason McLevy, Dacon/PDA Project Captain
DATE: April 29, 2019

RE: 1 National Street -clarification to Site Plan Review application

Mr. Dunkin,

In response to the continuance of the Site Plan Review process for 1 National Street, we would
like to clarify the schedule of operations for the east end of the building where the furnace and silo
structures are to be demolished.

The current scope of work being presented to the Planning Board does not include work to the
east side demolition area. This was done for a very specific reason. After the demolition phase is
complete in accordance with the Order of Conditions (OOC) issued by the Conservation Commission,
the land will need to be reclaimed with backfill, and some amount of regrading and paving. The work will
require engineering coordination with wetlands buffers, water quality, stormwater treatment, and fire
department access planning. The work proposed in the current application on the north side is relatively
much simpler, needing only approval from the Planning Board prior to pemmitting. Therefore, the logical
strategy was to handie the property with two separate applications. This will help speed the construction
process and allow the Owner to start using the building in a timely manner since it is currently vacant
and not usable. A second application for the east side of the property will follow after a proper design
has been completed.

As previously stated, demolition work on the east end of the site was approved via granting of an
OOC on March 1, 2019. In this phase, several existing structures (furnace, silo, conveyors, assessory
buildings, etc.) will be demolished to their foundations; which will be left intact and remain in place, along
with basement slab(s) and surface materials, until necessary approvals are obtained for future uses in
the demolition areas. Materials suitable for later re-use on site will be stockpiled in the southern portion
of the site as shown on the plan referenced in the OOC, where they will be protected and remain until
additional work is permitted. The OOC explicitly states as a condition of approval that it “is for the
demolition of portions of the building and associated structures only. This order does not allow for any
additional paving of the site and is not an approval of any new drainage design, calculations, stormwater
treatment or drainage installation”. In keeping with this, upon completion of demolition, the area will be
temporarily stabilized in accordance with the OOC until the completion of the additional permitting
process with both Planning Board and Conservation Commission including the installation of haybales
and silt fencing around the perimeter of the area, accompanied by compost socks where appropriate on
paved areas.

We respectfully request that the Board review this current application knowing that the
opportunity to review the proposed work for the east side will be coming in the near future.

Thank you,
Jason R. McLevy

Cc:



1. DEMOLITION WORK ON EAST END OF SITE WILL TAKE PLACE (N ACCORDANCE WITH ORDER OF CONDITIONS ISSUED
MARCH 1, 2019.

2. DEMOLITION AREAS ALONG WITH TEMPORARY STABILIZATION OF SAME SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH PLAN TITLED "SITE DEMOLITION PLAN", REVISED FEBRUARY 15, 2019.

3. PER OOC, STRUCTURES ARE TO BE DEMOLISHED TO FOUNDATIONS AND LEFT IN PLACE ALONG WITH BASEMENT
SLABS AND SURFACE MATERIALS, UNTIL ADDITIONAL PERMITS ARE OBTAINED FOR FUTURE USES IN DEMOLITION
AREAS.

4.  MATERIALS SUITABLE FOR REUSE WILL BE STOCKPILED AND PROTECTED ON SITE UNTIL PERMITS ARE OBTAINED FOR
REUSE.

5. DEMOLITION WILL NOT START UNTIL 7AM.

LEGEND

PROPERTY LINE

LIMIT OF WORK _——_— Y — —
SILT SOCK (EROSION CONTROL BARRIER) ST G, R S
TYPICAL YR

BOLLARD L]

SCALE: 1" =20
20' 10' 0 20 40' 60'

SITE IMPROVEM
PROPERTY OWNER: MILFORD N

1 NATIONAL ST
MILFORD, MA

@ 2|1 NATIONAL

PLANNERS DESIGNERS ARCHITECTS, INC.

16 HURON DRIVE - NATICK, MA 01760
TEL-508-651-3600 - FAX-508-655-2229

EAST LOT
SITE PLAN

CS5.0

April 1, 2019




Plotted. 2/15/2019 4.07 P

Copyright Merleian Asiociates 2019 &

PROPOSED CONDITIONS LEGEND

COMPOST SOCK/SILT
FENCE SEDAAENT
CONTRDL BARRIER(TVP.)

PROFERTY UNE
LIMIT OF WORK
EROSION CONTROL
SILT SACK

STRUCTURE TO BE DEMOLSSED (FO0T PRINT)

STRUCTURE DEMOLITION WITHIN WETLAND BUFFER ZONE

GENERAL NCTES:

PREFARED £ GUERAIERE AN HALVOH, REVIZED MAY 23, 1644,

v Pathe GAA511 MILFDRIVDWGIES 1L STE WG

1 TOPDGRASHY. WETLS AREA SCUNDASIES, STE DETAILS, AND
UNDERSROUND LTILITY LOCATIONS DETAINED FROM A FLAN TITLED *EXISTING CONDITIGNS FLAN OF LANZ®

PROFOSED LUMIT
OF WORK (7Y )

EXISTING STRUCTUAE TO BE DEMOLISHED (T2 |

\ CONTROL SARRIER [TY7.)

g

¥

e
‘ :

o 3
FERCE SEQSENT

/

ommoLmeNpEsRs
Siockmie

TR

e

aesnasai
e

L TOm DALY B L AT AT

2 G A a3 T

FILTER BAG
TR

L)
)
v\[mu

- CATCH BASINS (Y2}
-

Mg
BY_|CHID|

187

REVISIONS
REMCVE PAVING, AGD STOCKPILE
DESCRIFTION

= &

Q
2 2y
e Z2Eo
z B8R EES
QESgg in
i—‘:gtubz
3843w
QSFESSS
SEoLsIEE
Wy 223
Q-3 Z5 =

E -~

n

@ &

s st e s o
ENTRANNOH SATFENCE AASRER PR A

bl SILT SOCK [55) - SEDIMENT CONTROL
LOCATL STOCHPEE A DAY AND STABE AACA TN O 50 WETLAMD ST 1o AT
AITTR 0

STALLE STEERIAL WA ARUAL A, NALEIE 0% FRESEEN
CONTACR BLARKLTS.

SOILSTOCKPILE
ThoniowRar

0 ¢
=< i
20 i
TS
W i
vl ooa3
= 2 i i
Date:
February 5, 2019

(See Revisions)
Scale:

1"=30"

Project No.

SCALE: 17 =30
]
1 L ownl
EC EL &0




 Site Plah Review "
Existing Fire Hydrant Locations
4.17.2019

11 |

I NATIGNAL ST o ? \

\r e S —— T

= T
| o Existing fire hydrants to &
\ remain -Typical for (14)
3 '\/ —
| .
& E = SRl
& L Lm Epe— et T — sl
c-c |
|
|
|
|
4 : | COMPAGNIE DE SAINT-GOBAIN 5 A.
{ SAINT-GOBAIN CONTAINERS, INC.
- 1 NATIONAL STREET
DETAIL B MILFORD, MA
i r”**‘:"’w;' B Jrmre ey 10, 2032
i } it 100150763784
| |
: guiilt =
’*”*fi'*’ Ghani Azsot :




IDESIGN VEHICLE: WB-67 INTERSTATE SEMI-TRAILER ]

LEGEND

TRUCK MOVING FORWARD

TRUCK IN REVERSE - = - =

SCALE: 1"=40'

a0'

Prepared For:
Dacon Corporation
Natick, Massachusetts

Prepared By:

MERIDIAN
ASSOCIATES

69 MALK STREET, SUITE 33, WESTECRIOUGH, MA 51555 | 506871030
ot A5 P s

Incoming Truck Turning Movement
Exhibit

Scale: 1"=40'
Project No. 8511

Date: April 16, 2019
Dwg No. 8511_Truck Turning.dwg
Sheet 1of 2




[DESIGN VEHICLE: WB-67 INTERSTATE SEMI-TRAILER |

LEGEND

TRUCK MOVING FORWARD

TRUCK IN REVERSE

SCALE: 1"=40'

40' 20 0

Prepared For:
PDA, Inc.
Natick, Massachusetts

Prepared By:

MERIDIAN
ASSOCIATES

g MILK STREET, SUITE 303, WESTRORDAUGH, MA ois8a | safla g9
50 CUMMINGS CENTER, SUITE 5950 GEVEFLY, MA 0115 | 474,397 0447

Exhibit

Outgoing Truck Turning Movement

Scale: 1"=40'
Project No. 8511

Date: April 16, 2019
Dwg No. 8511_Truck Turning.dwg

Sheet 2 of 2




AGENDA ITEM 6

TOWN OF MILFORD

52 MAIN STREET, MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01757
508-634-2317 Fax 508-473-2394
Idunkin@townofmilford.com

OFFICE OF PLANNING Larry L. Dunkin, MCRP

AND ENGINEERING Town Planner

( .

April 7, 2019 ( ZBA Variance .
( Matthew Ruzecki

Marble Mainini, Chairman ( 61 Field Pond Road

Milford Planning Board ( Map 23 Blk 153 Lot 16

52 Main Street ( RC Zone

Milford, MA 01757 (

Dear Mr. Chairman:

The applicant requests a variance to build a deck that would encroach on the 25’ zoning setback
from wetlands on the subject property. Section 2.4.8 of the Zoning Bylaw requires a 25’ setback
from any wetland, pond, stream, or detention area.

The developer had submitted an application to the Conservation Commission in April of 2018
for a new house on this lot, at which time was made aware of the 25° wetland setback. The
developer subsequently repositioned the propose house so it would not to encroach. However,
that repositioning was only minimally enough for the house itself, and didn’t take into account
any decks that would normally be expected off the rear entrance.

Therefore, 1 recommend an unfavorable report be forwarded to the ZBA due to a self-created
hardship.

Respectful]y,

Vo

Larry L. Dunkin, MCRP
Town Planner

AGENDA ITEM 6



TOWN OF MILFORD
PETITION FOR VARIANCE
UNDER THE ZONING BY-LAW

To the Zoming Board of Appeals
Milford. MA 01757 Dae: 20 7~19

NOTE: All petitions for variances must be accompanied a current plan of the property or lot,
prepared and signed by a Certified Civil Engineer or a Registered Land Surveyor (See item B beloW? !

in the ZBA Instructions to Applicants).

INSTRUCTIONS TO APPLICANTS

A. All questions on this petition must be answered. Failure to answer any gnestion may result in
rejection or denial as an incomplete petition.

B. All petitions for variances must be accompamed by five (3) copies of a current plan oi the
property or lot, prepared and signed by a Certified Civil Engineer or Registered Land Surveyor.
which plan must set forth the position of all structures thereon, their size and distance from the front.
side, and rear boundary of the lot. Said plan must also show the location of proposed additions or
structures, dimensions of said additions or structures. and relevant distances to lot lines. Said plan
shall show the nearest side of anv and all structures on adjacent propertics within 30 feet of the
subject lot. Ifapplicable, dimensional areas for vehicular parking, for open space and/or recreation -

must be shown.

C. All petitions and accompanying documents must be filed in quintuplicate with the Town Clerk.
D. The filing fee for each petition sceking relief from the Board is $234, irclusive of the $23 paid to
the Board of Assessors under paragraph E hereof Checks arc to be made pavable to the Town of
Milford.

E. The pc'ﬂtioner must also provide a list with the names and addresses of the owners of all abutting
land and of abutters to those abutters within 300 feet of the premises, which list must be obtained at
the cost of $25.00 from the Board of Assessors tax lisangs.

F. Upon filing of a completed petition with the Town Clerk. the Board of Appeals shall schedule a
hearing to be held no sooner than thirty (30) days from the date of filing to allew for newspaper
publication and review by other Boards.

The undersigned hereby petitions the Zoning Board of Appeals to vary, in the manner and for the
reasons set forth, the application of the provisions of the zoning by-law to the premises as described
hereinafter:

Applicant:

{P u!:’ ’Nﬂme fAddress)
M , Y S,
Owner: % //f/ W K’W)]WV ..@TWJ’.U 6 Foedd @nd vl ,J’ml‘\ta’\'&gﬂﬁﬂﬂ ovret
ﬁ?/rﬁ Name) (Address)

Ternant (if any).

(Full Name, . " (Address)

/. Locarion of Premises é / ﬁlé [d :(7 gnd ?OA"O(

(Address Number) (Name of Street)

Assessor’s: L f 5 3 , [ b

(Map) (Block) {Lot)

Page 1 of'3
Revised 5/20/2018



Ly

11
£

—
L

i

—
[e

10

Within which Zoning [istrict is the premises located? lg ‘_C,________‘ 7

State the Worcester Regisiry of Deeds Book and Page number. or the Land Courr Ceraficaic

number for title of present owner 5 E 52 0/5 10/]1'?5 3 0

State whether there is in existence any executory oplion. lease, m purchase and sale agreemeni

with respect io the propermy Nd /\/E e

[f variance is sought from side line requirements, how far from the side fine(s) is (are) 1he nearest

huilding on aburing premises A / A
ki, » e R

State present use of premises ([Z e S a(enﬁ il o o

Sterte proposed use of premises ShHAmMe o
Give extent of proposed alterations. if amy___ ﬁo@t '1'*/ en 4 f / o x 2 /

Number of families or housing units for which building is 10 be arrange d,.,, |
Have vou submitted plans for above 1o the Building Inspector? No

Has a building permit been refused’ (N O o
Whar section(s) of the zoning by-larw do you ask o be varied? B

Seetlon J.4.8 of thy Midford Zorws? By Jaw 6y
W{OLUCA? Ho D50 Setback |5, e

Whar circumstances exist, relating to the soil conditions. shupe or topography of the subject

premises, which do not generally affect other land in the zoning district. that would warrani the

relief requesteci? See 5)(2/1 rJ L! T . A

If the variance were not granied. what hardship would be caused by the circumsiances descrihed
in13above? T+ Woold [imid Hhe  beaeticio( 1Se ot
e Wr(lc)/qm(. S

State why you feel the grant of the variance will not cause substantial detriment to the public

SEE B F A

good

Page 2 0f 3

Revised 920/2018



16 If applicant is not the owner, provide proof of authorization by owner. either by copy of execnifed

agreement or by the owner s aquthorized signarure below.

| hereby cerify that the above sialements are (rue 10 (e Hest of my our ,’ownfed?f ard helief.

Applicant Owner o/

Signature: N Signatre x /Z/ s
¢

Address: M/ANL%Z{{U/ WQM\F

Address:

' Telephone:

Cell phone: S S

e-mail: R o

Attorney (if any) TL! oviad T WIJ(_C/CMGM} EfQ ‘

dddress: b Chovdn Stieet W s vitle / MAa 015748
Telephone: S O8- 273 i HSSY

e-mail: fLIOMFI(B L1/ e S HroMmoaoy € Con

BE SURE THAT ALL QUESTIONS HAVE BEEN ANSWERED FULLY. IF MORE SPACE 1S
NECESSARY TO ANSWER ANY QUESTION(S), FEEL FREE TO USE AND ATTACH
ADDITIONAL SHEETS.

Page 3 of 3
Revised 9120/2018



Exhibit A

13. Due to the steep natural grading of the site and soil testing results, the septic system
needed to be placed where it is shown on the plan. Due to the offsets that must be
maintained between the foundation and the septic system, the house had to be placed in
the location shown on the plan. Additionally, the house needed to be placed above and
behind the septic in order to gravity feed the system.

15. The installation of the deck will not cause any defrimental impact to the wetlands and
thus no detriment to the public good. The area in which the deck will be placed is already
disturbed and is grass yard. Between the deck and the wetlands will- also be grass yard.
The deck will not cause an increase in impervious area.



G: \CIDMIford \G-8352\DWG Lal 16N\G—9353 Lot 16 VAR REVOO.dwg

iAeL ¥

: N/F
LY MACEWEN KRAF

FAREEM M. FAROCC &
» MARIOM F. FAR0O0O

W, KRAFKA &
K

NOTES

1} ZONING DISTRICT— RC

MINIMUN LT AREA- 45,000 SF

MINBUK LOT WIDTH- 1307

BAINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE— 1207
SETHACKS— fROMT 30° SiDE 18 REAR 25
MAXKIMUM LOT COVERAGE— 207

LOT 18
ARCawS7 950 = aq.f

OWNER:
MATTHEW H RUZECK! AND
SALLY SUFINSKi—RUZECK!

61 FIELD POND ROAD, MILFCRD MA

VARIANCE
PLAN OF LAMD
6i FIELD POND ROAD

MILFORD, MASS.
SCALE: 1°=30"
DATE: APRIL 18, 2013

GRAPHIC SCALE: 1"=30"

- Guerriere&
§Halnon, Inc.

RSl ENGINEERING & LAND SURVIYING
373 WEST STREET PH, (308) 473-8630
MILFORD, MA Q1757 X, (508) 473-8243

www.gendhengineering.com .

SHEET

TOF T G—935




EXSTING ‘
4—BEDROOM HOUSE
T0C EL 368.53

WALKWAY




AGENDA ITEM 7

TOWN OF MILFORD
52 MAIN STREET, MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01757
508-634-2317 Fax 508-473-2394
Idunkin@townofmilford.com

OFFICE OF PLANNING Larry L. Dunkin, MCRP

AND ENGINEERING Town Planner

(

April 7, 2019 ( ZBA Variance
( Vineyard Point Ventures

Marble Mainini, Chairman ( Silver Hill Road/Congress Street

Milford Planning Board ( Map 22 Blk 64 Lot2

52 Main Street ( RB Zone

Milford, MA 01757 (

Dear Mr. Chairman;

The applicant requests a variance to construct a single family dwelling on the subject property,
which was established as a surveyed lot via a single lot definitive plan that was approved by the
Planning Board on 12-19-2018. That definitive plan established for the first time surveyed
property lines for the subject property, and also established a 507 layout for Congress Street, a
40 layout for Silver Hill Road, and a 30" layout for the curved portion of Silver Hill Road.

Specifically, the subject property is a triangular shaped lot, and by virtue of fronting on three
streets has three front yards. This variance request is to reduce the 30° front yard setback along
the curved portion of Silver Hill Road which forms the easterly property line. The 30 front
setbacks from both Congress Street to the west and the straight portion of Silver Hill Road to the
north are being met.

The applicant seeks a 23.59’ variance from the 30’ easterly front yard setback, or over a 78.6%
reduction, The curved portion of Silver Hill Road is not a paper street as referenced in the
application. Tt is a disused public way by virtue of it currently being impassable. Reducing the
setback from 30’ to 6.41° as requested is excessive and not in keeping with the surrounding
neighborhood. A 50% variance from the easterly property line would be comparable to a side
yard setback of 15°, the same as if this were a normal corner lot at two intersecting streets.

Therefore, I recommend a favorable report be forwarded to the ZBA for granting a 15 variance
from the easterly property line.

Respectﬁ,llly,

A/
:}
o
/ A

Léérry L. Dunkin, MCRP
Town Planner

S

AGENDA ITEM 7



TOWN OF MILFORD U TOWN CLERK
PETITION FOR VARIANCE 2019 APR, -
UNDER THE ZONING BY-LAW R-2 PM 42 gg
To the Zoning Board of Appeals ,
Milford, MA 01757 Date; APrilZ ,2019

The undersigned petitions the Zoning Board of Appeals to vary, in the manner and for
the reasons hereinafter set forth, the application of the provisions of the zoning by-law to the
following described premises:

Applicant: _Vineyard Point Ventures, Inc. 49 Cedar Street, Milford, MA

(Full Name) (Address)
Owner:  Ernest Kapatoes & Linda Niro 40 North Vine Street, Milford, MA
(Full Name) (Address)
Tenant (if any): - [
(Full Name) (Address)
T, Location of Premises Bounded by Congress St. & Silver Hill Road (see plan, attached)
(Name of Street)

2. Which Zoning District is the premises within? Residential B (RB)
;3 State the Registry of Deeds Book and Page number, or the Land Court
Certificate number for title of present owner  BOOk 13148 Page 94

4. State whether there is in existence any executory option, lease, or purchase and sale

agreement with respect to the property __The Applicant and Owner have a

signed Purchase and Sale Agreement. e

5. If variance is sought from side line requirements, how far from the side line(s) is (are)

the nearest building on abutting premises

6. State present use of premises ___Vacant Lot o
7. State proposed use of premises __Residential
8. Give extent of proposed alterations, if any _The Applicant proposes to clear trees

__to bgrable to site a singie—famiiz_‘l'lo_mggr_]_ ’Eh.?, §_ite_3_. _’[@_g lo_t__py_(r_gn,tly_has____three

"front” yards, however, the third is a paper street from which Applicant seeks relief.

9. Number of families for which building is to be arvanged__One
10.  Have you submitted plans for above to the Building Inspector?




11.  Has a permit been refused?

12, What section of zoning by-law do you ask to be varied? __Section 2.5, Intensity
of Use Schedule. The Applicant is seeking a reduction from 30' to 6' on

the portion of Silver Hill Road with a 30' width.

L3 What circumstances exist, relating to the soil conditions, shape or topography of the

subject premises, which do not generally affect other land in the zoning district?
The shape of the lot is triangular, thereby giving the lot three front yards.

Lots generally have one and sometimes two frontages. The triangular shape

is unique in the neighborhood, and creates a much tighter buildable space under the bylaw.

14 If the variance were not granted, what hardship would be caused by the
circumstances described in 13 above? _The buildable lot size would be substantially
reduced. Without a variance, the house would be smaller than those in the

neighborhood and likely would not be economically viable. Based on the lot size

and location, as well as the Use Regulation Schedule, single-family is the ideal use.

15.  State why you feel the grant of the variance will not cause substantial detriment to the

public good__The third street is an overgrown path that the town has blocked

passage over. Another home would be in keeping with the neighborhood, and
the third frontage is more aptly described as a side yard than true frontage.

16.  If applicant is not the owner, provide proof of authorization by owner, either by copy

of executed agreement or by the owner’s authorized signature below.

I hereby certify that the above statements are true to the best of my/our knowledge and belief.

X
Applicant W Owner _
Signature: W ’V Signature. /de/(b) Ded—
Address: 0 0dlih v i ¢ 7 Address: .
P 4P o P 4178
Telephone:

Attorney (if any)
Address:

Telephone:

BE SURE THAT ALL QUESTIONS HAVE BEEN ANSWERED FULLY. IF MORE
SPACE IS NECESSARY TO ANSWER ANY QUESTION(S), FEEL FREE TO USE
AND ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS.



B s sLan

WL MLAN

LA BN Im AT \BWENG- 380 dmrancs M Hansing

uE
L - T

2 3
B2 4 PACE T
332 CONCRFSS STRE

Marck 28, 2019

ALan Lo
Aak FOTR A

AAN BUOK Lub PO

AMEY

GOSCE WL TCLAGMIG PLAVE FCCONED A1
IZ WOICTINR DLTR I ALGTRS ¥
T

ALAN LOGN Gal PUAN 52 WARDY 3G 3019
Sl BACK TR Plan 88 SFTTMALR 109
fLAN BOK P SOOIk 19ne

Ach e
AT BOCE L PN

3 2

i 0T GTA UL S

MNBEA (Y W 1T

MR 0 TR TALL W

ATBAKG- (E: M SDL 1Y Ak 5

MAXAAM 177 SOVTRALE - 2K

T W SELTON 28 OF T WU TRG

TEis N

LMUA 1 NG
40 NOEDY MRL STt
MLEGHD WA Th

CRIGHEYS

71
ST

Ve

-t

Guerriereg,
Halnon, Inc

S ————

B T




S0°L0%
#,00,9G.00N
* = G
Lo i -
m o8 N
= Dl I 1 | :
_ @5 I~ 534
=L 5 N £23
= 3 ER LG
5 = DT
O o - alE
= o o
RS T IR
(& - 2z §
&, Z &~
B> = o o
= -5 or —y
A x|
> el g
< < 3
=x o 2 b
27 WI.__ < Qg
T i a9
Ly Py
= TNT <y
% 25
- - LR
2] B g -
P Led
o
& -

Fﬂu
——— — e .Elm - Q‘ hw

(3NM 30) e Y
M.SEST.208 | /.._\,/,w\\ |
Q J

000+



AGENDA ITEM 8

TOWN OF MILFORD
52 MAIN STREET, MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01757
508-634-2317 Fax 508-473-2394
Idunkin@townofmilford.com

OFFICE OF PLANNING Larry L. Dunkin, MCRP

AND ENGINEERING Town Planner

( -

Aprll 7,2019 ( ZBA Variance
( Paul Esposito

Marble Mainini, Chairman ( Highland Street

Milford Planning Board ( Map 39 Lot 38

52 Main Street ( RB Zone

Milford, MA 01757 (

Dear Mr. Chairman:

The applicant requests a variance to subdivide the existing lot. The subject property consists of a
conforming 44,477sf lot in an RB zone. The RB district is a single family zone and requires a
minimum lot size of 15,000sf per lot, 100’ of lot width and 90" of lot frontage.

Specifically, the proposed subdivision would create three new lots, all of which would comply
with width and frontage requirements. Proposed Lot 36A, however, would only contain
14.262sf of lot area, rather than the full 15,000sf required in the RB district. Proposed Lots 36B
and 36C would exceed the 15,000sf minimum lot area.

Therefore, I recommend a favorable report be forwarded to the ZBA.

Respectfully,

.‘i /'/;.-] ’}
//LZZZ/ &
[ VAT e

/ / &
Larry L. Dunkin, MCRP
Town Planner

AGENDA ITEM 8



TOWN OF MILFORD
PETITION FOR VARIANCE
UNDER THE ZONING BY-LAW

To the Zoning Board of Appeals

Milford, MA 01757 Date: March 4, 2019

NOTE: All petitions for variances must be accompanied a current plan of the property or lot,
prepared and signed by a Certified Civil Engineer or a Registered Land Surveyor (See item B below
in the ZBA Instructions to Applicants).

INSTRUCTIONS TO APPLICANTS

A. All questions on this petition must be answered. Failure to answer any question may resulf in
rejection or denial as an incomplete petition.

B. All petitions for variances must be accompanied by five (3) copies of a current plan of the
property or lot, prepared and signed by a Certified Civil Engincer or Registered Land Survevor,
which plan must set forth the position of all structures thereon, their size and distance from the front,
side, and rear boundary of the lot. Said plan must also show the location of proposed additions or
structurcs. dimensions of said additions or structures, and relevant distances to lot lines. Said plan
shall show the nearest side of any and all structures on adjacent properties within 30 feet of the
subject lot. If applicable. dimensional arcas for vehicular parking. for open space and/or recreation
must be shown.

C. All petitions and accompanving documents must be filed in quintuplicate with the Town Clerk.

D. The filing fce for cach petition seeking relief from the Board is $250, inclusive of the $25 paid to
the Board of Assessors under paragraph E hereof. Checks arc to be made pavable to the Town of
Milford.

£, The petitioner must also provide a list with the names and addresses of the owners of all abutting
land and of abutters to those abutters within 300 fect of the premises. which list must be obtained at
the cost of $25.00 from the Board of Assessors tax listings.

F. Upon filing of a completed petition with the Town Clerk. the Board of Appeals shall schedule a
hearing to be held no sooner than thirty (30) days from the date of filing to allow for newspaper
publication and review bv other Boards.

The undersigned hereby petitions the Zoning Board of Appeals to vary, in the manner and for the
reasons set forth, the application of the provisions of the zoning by-law to the premises as described
hereinafter:

Applicant: 7 7P73u| Esposito 102 Hecla St., Uxbridge, MA
(Full Name)j (Address)

v T Doris A. Kurlansky
(ull Name) (Address)

Tenant (ifanyi: - - - -
(Hull Name) (Address)

1. Lacation of Premises _(_No_ne) B , nghl_and Str‘_aet .

{Address Number) (Name of Street)
Assessor's: 39 ] O B ??______________
(Map) {Block) Lat)

Page 1 of 3

Revised 9/20/2018



RB - Single Family Res.

2 Within which Zoning District is the premises located?

[

State the Worcester Registry of Deeds Book and Page number, or the Land ‘ourt Certificate

number for title of present owner 4084-168

4. State whether there is in existence any executory option, lease. or purchase and sale agreement
with respect to the property PerhaS_(? ?nd Sale Agreer_nent B o

5 If variance is sought from side line requirements. how far from the side line(s) is (are) the nearest
building on abutiing premises -

6. State present use of premises Vacant LOt - .

7 State proposed use of premises Division into three smgle-famlty home lots

8 Give extent of proposed alierarions, if any DVision of one ot into lots with areas of
15, 144 s.f.,14,262 s f. and 15 101 s.f., all W|th comphant frontage

9, Number of families or housing units for which building is to be arranged 3 )

ifa Have vou submitted plans for above (o ithe Building Inspector? No - )

LE Hay a building permit been refused? o

12 What section(s) of the zoning by-law do you ask lo be varied? Section 2.5 - Intensity of
Use Schedule. Current zoning in the RB dtstrlct requtres 1 5,000 s.f. per lot and 90' of frontage. This
proposal W!ll result in two zoning- compllant Iots and one 14 262 s f fot requnrmg a variance.

15 What circumstances exist, relating 1o the soil conditions, shape or topagraphy of the subject
premises, which do not generally affect other land in the zoning district. that wounld warrant the
reliet requested? W When Highland Street was most recently widened, land was taken
fram the lot, reducmg its total size and chang;ng the Iot shape ThIS reduchon was Iocallzed
to thas small area and not to the RB Zone in general

4 If the variance were not granted. what hardship would be caused by the circumstances described
in 13 above » Failure to grant this variance would cause a parcel which once had sufficient
area for three compliant lots to be underutilized as the result of a municipal improvement.

15 Stare why vou feel the grant of the variance will not cause substantial detriment to the public

good Following the. road widenring, the lot is ptesently 44 A77 square l‘eet._ Three

lots in this zone would require 45,000. The parcel is only fractionally smaller than one that

could be divided by right, and will add additional housing stock to an existing neighborhood.

Page 2 of 3

Revised 9202018



/6. If applicant is not the owner. provide proof of authorization by owner, either by copy of executed

agreement or by the owner's authorized signature helow.

"hereby certify that the above statements are true fo the hest of my'our knowledge and belief.

Applicant Owng-
Signature: S i , Signature: -
Address: 102 Hecla Street Adaress. B

Uxbridge, MA, 01 569 '

felephone: -__5-_0_8.'962'8833

Cell phone: B -
e-mail- pesposito@national-lumber.com

Attorney (if any) Mayer, Antonellis,.. LLP
Acddress 288 Main Street, Milford, MA
Telephone: 508f473'22Q?

c-mail- - €li@majhlip.com

BE SURE THAT ALL QUESTIONS HAVE BEEN ANSWERED FULLY. IF MORE SPACE 1S
NECESSARY TO ANSWER ANY QUESTION(S), FEEL FREE TO USE AND ATTACH
ADDITIONAL SHEETS.

Page 3 of 3

Revised 920/2018



CERIEY IHAL (IS FLAN HAS BESH

PREPARED N ACCORDANCE WITH THE RULES

AND REGULATICRS OF THE REGISTERS OF
EDS.

N/
REATD0 PR PRETO

BODK 43833 PAGE 162

THIS CETIICATION 15 MTENOCE 1€ WICT THE
AREA=14,80025F

A
f=t
H
g=
c:
Ao
a2
A
]
G

TS
TLE on
ERSHIE OF T LAND CEPICIED HEREDH.

WA
RAYMOHE A AUCER, It
Mo

FOR RCGISTRY USC ONLY

MOLLY S. MUCER =
HOUSE 43
BOOK 56579 PAGE 201
AREA=13,50015F

JEFFREY 4. STEFANK PLS

0ATE

SEE RLAN BOOK 272 PLAN 3

1683 COUNTY LAYOUT OF HIGHLAND STA

BOUHD wm

APFROVAL UNDER THE SUBDIMISION CONTROL
0T REQUIRL
MILFORD PLANMING BOARD
LeT 3aA

\ ARFA®14,767 5F |
LUT SHASE FACIOR=16.71

e
PR

H/F Y
BRIAN M. MURPHT

'
USA H. MURPHY
HOUSE

v == S
BOCK 55803 PAGE 320 o
AREA=13,100457

BENG A MAJDRITY

oD Y =

i m o

ANE
T e Bl
<o

4 e

LOT 28R
X

\
\ AR 114 &F
EAx|5,114 SF

HOTES
WoH -
: oo e
2 ' LOT SHAPE FACTOR=16.55 v 5
sy \
ik

ol

1) SEE IHE FOLLOWNG bLANS
£ WORCESTER DSt REGET O
tRE

PLAN BOGK 795 PLAN 108 JULY 2005
[LAH DOOK 316 FLAN | TTOAUARY 1966

A
\ \
N,
LAURA -x./rmw.ms
NI

!
LAV M IALOVELLL,
TRUSTEFS

HUUSE 8
BOOK 37487 PAGE 241
AR A= 12,600 5

) 1
PLAN BODE 242 pLAK 113 QCTOBER 1950
PLAN BDOK 247 PLAN 112 OCTORER 1850

Z) ZONING DISTRICT- RE

MIN, LOT AREA-15,000 SF

A MIN. LOT FRONTAGE~90"

\ M. LOT WIDTH-100"

SETBACKS FRONT 30' SOC 18' REAR 25°

SO0

&

Bt 0 \

\ DRAFT
MERUNG 4
PACE 230

OWINCIES:
SIDNEY KURLANSKY
AN
/P
UARCARE: ¥ NEALON

LORIS A. KURLANSKY
BOUK 48084 PAGE 188

P.\mmc RNELIUS ) - Y
HOLST 37 : o o
BUOCK 56127 PAGE 170 \ -

ARF A= 12 BODASF

PLAN OF LAND
HIGHLAND STREFT

MILFORD, MASS.

GRAFHIG SGALL: ]
i EET
%‘nm

Guerriere
Halnon, Inc.

B e e
ETE EHGIMEERING & LAND SURVEYING

WEST STREET Pil. {508) 4736030
ORD, WA 01757 508) A7S-8243
wiw,goneheng nosring som

b G
\ 10F 1 [ (
.9

N,
WAYNE €. J\TK)\LE. i
Al

A s

\CAIMIRrd NG CTBS\DWE\G-10185 WE 2078 C1-20.5ug

4 M. HOYLE
HOUSE

PSR

—10185

ID1ES

G=1



WN/F
RICARDD PAU PRETO
HOUSE 68
BOOK 43933 PAGE 162
AREA--14,800:SF

K LOT 38A
' /

N7
/ AREN=14,262 SF
\ LOT SIAPE FACTOR=16.71

N/F
. MURPHY
AND
1. MURPHY
SE 41
303 PAGE 320
213,100 5F

BOOK 535615 F,
1 HOUSE
\
A LOT 380
z ¥

N/
AREA=15,114 S|
LOT SHAPE FACTOR=16.55

aveot

N/F
LAURA M. MOLFETAS
AND

DAVID M. IACOVELLY,
TRUSTEES
HOUSE 39

BOOK 37482 PAGE 241

AREA=12,GD0LEF

N,
ARED U

LOT 38C

i N/F \

! AREA=15,101 SF \
LOT SHAFE FACTOR=16.56

N/F
MARGARET M. NzALON

PATRICK CORNELIUS
HOUSE 37
BOOK 55127 PAGE 170
AREA=12,600£81

N/
WAYNE E. HOYLE, JR.
AND
P INA M. HOYLE
i HOUSE 60
ANTHDNYAEL.DIACDVELU BODK 52730 PAGE 165
JANET 1ACOVELLL
HOUSE 35
BOOK 5810 PACE 183

AREA=16,100+5F
AREA=10,900+8F




